
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 01, 2010 9:55 AM 
O'Reilly, Tht'rn:.s; Lewis, David 

Subject: FW: SAR Li~"""';ficer training 

Here was the response fmm FBI .. 
(h) (6), (ll) (l)(C) 

30, 2010 8:05AM 
To: 

Line Officer training 

Yes maam ... 

(1>) (li) (b) (f)(C) 

From: (IJ) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 4:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: SAR Line Officer training 

Thanks so much! Is it currently up and running? 

From: (b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, July 291 2010 4:31 PM 
To: ·i&lli 
Subject: RE: SAR Line Officer training 

Let me know if you need anything else ... 
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(b) (6), (b) (l)(C) 

Cc: 
Officer training 

•• Please see below. Thanks for the heads up a.!-
(b) (6), (b) (/)(C) 
A/Unit Chief 

I 

(b)(C>) (h)(f)(C) 

(b)(G) 

Hello---------
1 have cc'd- who is our LEO lead . 

•• Please email and provide a response, 

From: 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6) 
Sent: Thu Jul29 15: 
subject: SAR Line Officer training 

Good Afternoon--
I am contacting you reference the posting of the SAR Line Officer CD to LEO within the eGuardian 
platform. The NSI PMO is putting together a catalog of training delivery mechanismuegarding the SAR Line 
Officer program so I need a point of contact that can provide me with some detailed information about how 
this is being done through LEO. Can you help with this or put me in touch with someone who can? 
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Again, this will help the NSI PMO with performance metrics associated with this training and ensuring that law 
enforcement agencies nationwide know about the options for obtaining theSAR training. 

Thanks in advance for your help. 

(b) (6) 
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